
2018-19 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #22 

Questions: 

 

1. A-1 is fouled by B-1 while in the act of shooting a lay-up and then travels.  The ball goes into 

the basket.  Does the basket count?  Yes or No? 

 

2. In question #1, how many free throws should A-1 receive? 

 

3. Team A is in the bonus and A-1 is fouled on the perimeter attempting a two-point shot.  After 

A-1 makes both free throws, the official scorer informs the trail official that A-1 has five fouls. 

The Head Coach of Team A was never notified when the fifth foul occurred. Do A-1’s free 

throws count?  Yes or No? 

 

4. Sleeves/tights/compression shorts shall be black, white, beige, or the predominant color of the 

jersey and the same color sleeve/tights/compression shorts shall be worn by all teammates.  True 

or False? 

 

5. The referee shall not permit any team member to participate if, in their judgment, any item 

constitutes a safety concern such as, but not limited to, players’ fingernails or hairstyle.  True or 

False? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Answers: 

 

1. No; Rule 4-41-4. 

2. Two; Rule 10-6, Penalty 5 (a.). 

3. Yes; Rule 4-14-2. 

4. True; Rule 3-5-3 (b.). 

5. True; Rule 3-7. 

 


